

RN

Contacts

Brooklyn, NY 11207

lorret03@gmail.com

1(347) 495-4837

Lorretta T. Tetteh

Registered Nurse, RN



RN

LORRETTA T. TETTEH

REGISTERED NURSE, RN

Contacts

Brooklyn, NY 11207

lorret03@gmail.com

1(347) 495-4837

Date: November 01, 2018

Dear Hiring Manager,

I am pleased to be writing to you today regarding the RN position open at your facility. I graduated from New York College of Technology in Dec 2017 with my Associates, passed my NCLEX, and will be graduating with Bachelor of Science in Nursing in June of 2019. From my resume, you will see that I have over 500 hours of clinical experience in Medical Surgical, Psychiatric, Maternity and Pediatric.

Through my clinical experience, I have acquired skills in patient assessment and gained a solid foundation in providing nursing care that focuses on all aspects of a person's health. I am passionate about nursing and I realize that patient care requires a solid foundation in nursing skills and techniques, organization and prioritization of care, and communication skills. These skills, along with my compassion, patience, and patient advocacy, are what I offer as a registered nurse.

I would be honored and excited to be a part of your team and to contribute my skills to your staff and patients. I welcome the opportunity to discuss this position in person at your convenience. I look forward to an interview with you to discuss my education and experience. If there is any additional information you would like me to provide, please contact me at the information above. Your time and consideration are greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Lorretta T. Tetteh

Lorretta Tetteh, RN

714 Ashford St 3fl,
Brooklyn, NY 11207.
1 (347) 495 4837
lorret03@gmail.com

Objective

Registered Nurse seeking to use earned skills and knowledge to assist your facility in a nursing role. Proven to ably handle any medical emergency or situation, with the requisite skillset to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal skills, a dedicated worker with a sense of purpose, teamwork ethic to support best practices for patient care, and a competent communicator.

Clinical Experience

Kingsbrook Jewish Medical Center, Brooklyn NY **200hrs**

Long-Term Care and Rehabilitation Jan 2016-Dec 2017

- Obtain and record patients' vital signs, intake and output and blood glucose
- Assist patients with activities of daily living
- Provided behavioral and emotional support, companionship and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's
- Experience with patient positioning
- Experience with JP drains, abscess drains, nasogastric tubes, Foley Catheters, rectal tubes

Obtained sample for urinalysis and stool samples

Kings County Hospital Center, Brooklyn NY **100hrs**

Behavioral Health Center Jan 2016 - Dec 2016

- Provided behavioral and emotional support, companionship and supervision for patients

Maimonides Medical Center, Brooklyn NY **300hrs**

Medical-Surgical Jan 2016 - Dec 2017

- Worked with diabetic, cardiac and oncology patients
- Obtained sample for urinalysis and stool samples
- Provided feeding and mobility assistance

Woodhull Hospital, Brooklyn NY **100hrs**

Labor and Delivery May 2017 – Dec 2017

- Consulted and coordinated with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient (Mother and Baby) care plans.
- Performed physical examinations and taking vital signs
- Educated patients and family members regarding breastfeeding, postpartum, newborn or interconnectional care.

Skills

- ❖ Giving oral medication
- ❖ Subcutaneous injections
- ❖ Tube feeding
- ❖ Wound care
- ❖ Tracheostomy care
- ❖ Provided personal care and assistance with activities of daily living (bathing, feeding, dressing, etc.)
- ❖ Dressing removal and replacement
- ❖ Over 100 hours of shadowing Registered Nurse, assisting with assessments and documentations

Education

- 2014-2017 New York City College of Technology New York, NY
 - ❖ Associate Degree in Nursing
- 2018-2019 New York City College of Technology New York, NY
 - ❖ Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Graduation Date: June 2019)

Certifications & Licensures

- 2018 Registered Nurse Licensure Licensure No.
- 2018 CPR certification through American Heart Association
- 2018 Return on Investment (ROI) in the Health Care Industry
- 2017 CPI (Nonviolent Crisis Intervention)

References

Available upon request

Lorretta Tetteh, RN

Professional References

Ana De La O-Legeros RN, DNP

Adjunct Clinical Instructor.

NYC College Technology,

300 Jay St, Brooklyn N.Y 11201.

Email: adelao-legeros@citytech.cuny.edu

1(646) 229 6689 (C)

Lisette Santisteban RNC-OB, MS-ED

Labor and Delivery Department.

Woodhull Medical and Mental Health Center,

760 Broadway, Brooklyn, N.Y 11203.

Assistant Professor/ Clinical Instructor.

NYC College Technology,

300 Jay St, Brooklyn N.Y 11201.

Email: LSantisteban@citytech.cuny.edu

1(347) 624 1508 (C)

Myldred Previl RN

Adult Medical and Surgical Department.

Brookdale Medical Center,

1 Brookdale Plaza, Brooklyn N.Y, 11212.

Adjunct Clinical Instructor.

NYC College Technology,

300 Jay St, Brooklyn N.Y 11201.

Email: MPrevil@citytech.cuny.edu

1(917) 538 0198 (C)

